
434 North Maple 
Albur,uerque, New l,exico 

1 ebr,lar;;- 13, 1949 

General Manager 
Radio Station KEJ 
Calle 16 de Septiembre /i313 

Ciudad Juarez, Chihuahua 

Dear Sir: 

1 had the pleasure of tuning your station, XEJ, this 

evening while you ere broadcasting your regular program 
schedule on 970 kilocycles. Your signals ran into heavy 
interference from XET in Monterrey, N.L. and from }NEB 
in Scottsbluff, ì '4ebraska. In the eveni.gs, your signals 
are about the same strength as those of XET which makes, 
it extremely difficult to separate your .stations. Does 
Xl!T use higher power than XEJ ?----I óuld like very much 
to receive a verification of my reeption of XE'J if this 
report agrees with your station log. 

krogram details: Moun4ain Standard Time 

5 :03 b announcement and selection./ 
5:C6 P.i_. Selection. 

5 :07 Change of selection. No announcement. 
014., 

5:10 Announcement and selection. tJ 

5:14 Change of selection. 6 ' 

5:18 Another selection. 
5:22e Announcement. ''Ciudad Juarez, XEJ." 

Selection. 
5:26 Announcementy nd selection. `4 
5:28 

"Programma 
Announcement .nd another selection. 

5:33 de XEJ. Announcement. 2,, 
" Programma de XFJ . " UPI 

Selection. 
5:36 Announcement and selection. Heavy interference. 

Your signals vere R -4, S6 -7. There was very heavy fading 
and slight static. There vas very heavy interference from 
XET and T NFB. The weather was overcast with a light rain 
and the temperature about 32°. My receiver v.rwas a Hammar- 
lund HC -129X using a 50 foot North -South antenna. 

Hope that this report may be of interest to you and your 
staff and that I may have the pleasure of receiving a con- 
firmation of my reception of XEJ . Thank you very much. 

Youts very truly, 

rlosfay 
/ Norman Maguire --- 

,-5N; X1, 


